Sent: 10/12/2021 12:00:00 AM

From: Karen Peterson <karenp@utah.gov

To: "Jon"

Cc:

Bce

Importance: Normal

Subject: Fwd: Preparation Info for Wednesday's Elections Legislative Discussion

Attachments: Securing Utahs Elections Sept 2021.pdf

Karen Peterson

Legislative Affairs Director
Office of the Lieutenant Governor
Utah State Capitol, Suite 200
Office: 801-538-1178

Forwarded message ---------

From: Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us>

Date: Tue, Sep 28, 2021 at 9:02 AM

Subject: Preparation Info for Wednesday's Elections Legislative Discussion

To: dmh@utah.gov <dmh@utah.gov>, shellyjackson@utah.gov <shellyjackson@utah.gov>, Jjenrobison@utah.gov <jenrobison@utah.gov>,

ckoch@daviscountyutah.gov <ckoch@daviscountyutah.gov>, karenp@utah.gov <karenp@utah.gov>, beckiepage@utah.gov <beckiepage@utah.gov>

Really looking forward to tomorrow’s discussion on rebuilding confidence in Utah’s Elections!

To make the most of our time together, please see the email below and the attached draft document.
Thank you!

Curtis & Ricky

A Four-fold Approach to Rebuild Confidence in Utah’s Elections

Utah’s elections have been increasingly secure for many years because the Lt. Governor's Office, legislature, clerks, and vendors have
proactively sought security, accuracy, and integrity.

With the continuing dissemination of doubt about the integrity of the 2020 elections, the clerks would like to partner with the LG’s
office and the legislature to rebuild public trust in Utah’s elections and to achieve sensible and effective elections-related
legislation.

We realize that certain members of the legislature and public will not be convinced that Utah’s elections are secure regardless of the
evidence we provide. This approach is not designed to address their concerns; our audience is the approximately one-third of Utah voters
(and the legislators who represent them) who currently have doubts about the integrity of Utah’s elections.

Currently, the legislature has only two options regarding elections-related legislation: continue with the status quo, or enact dramatic
and potentially harmful legislation that could establish costly and ineffective Maricopa-style election “audits.” We need, and sensible
legislators are asking for, a third option.

We would like to take a four-fold approach, with cooperation between LG and County Clerks:

1. Pre-empt potentially harmful election reform legislation by proactively identifying and proclaiming:
a. Integrity of the current system, defined using a risk-and-control structure (see attached)
b. Legislation that will achieve improvements to controls (preferably not heavily proscriptive legislation, but rather as
administrative rules/standards of practice from the LG’s office):

i.Lt. Governor's Office auditing of the voter registration database

ii.Randomized performance of election system hash validations

iii.Established requirements regarding chain of custody for elections equipment
iv.Observance from the LG's Office of randomly selected L&A and post-election audits

v.Requiring written policies and procedures for counties (with help from the LG's Office) that ensure adequate controls for
ballot custody, processing and tabulation.

2. Educating the legislature about existing processes and controls, as well as recommended improvements. Recommend starting with the
Senate President and Speaker of the House.

3. Continuing support of the Olene Walker VOTE Certification, which demonstrates an ongoing commitment to the professionalism of Utah’s
election officials.

4. Public relations efforts in 2022:
a. Coincide with legislative session
b. Coincide with primary and general elections

Suggested Next Steps:

1. LG’'s office and clerks identify the best approach (both legislation and public relations efforts)

2. Provide risk and control document to clerks for review and self-evaluation. Zoom meeting with LG’s office and clerks to discuss high-
level strategy

3 Determine the roles of LG and Clerks Association in executing the strategy

4. LG’'s office and clerks invite legislators and party leaders to observe ballot processing for November’s election

5. At UAC in Nov., clerks and LG’s office discuss details of approach and get approval of funding of PR effort

6. Nov: LG and/or clerks group select PR company, begin work on PR plan

7 Jan - Feb: PR effort aimed towards legislature & media

8 June, Oct: PR efforts aimed towards general public and media

Carpe Diem

Ricky Hatch, CPA, CPO

Clerk/Auditor

Weber County

2380 Washington Blwd., Suite 320 | Ogden UT | 84401 USA

E: rhatch@WeberCountyUtah.gov | P:801.399.8613 | M:801.668.0909

#WinninginWeber
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When Wed Sep 29, 2021 11:30am — 12:30pm Mountain Time - Denver
Calendar  rhatch@webercountyutah.gov
Who . dmh@utah.gov - organizer
. bscheffler@utah.gov- creator
shellyjackson@utah.
. hatch@webercountyutah.gov
. lenrobison@utah.gov
. ckoch@daviscountyutah.gov
. karenp@utah.gov
beckiepage@utah.gov

more details »

Going (thatch@webercountyutah.gov)? Yes - Maybe - No more options »
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CTRY:US;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;
H:mail-ybl-f179.google.com;PTR:mail-ybl-£f179.google.com;

CAT :NONE;

SFS:(4636009) (33964004) (55446002) (34756004) (42186006) (9686003) (5660300002) (336012) (26005) (53546011) (30864003) (28085005) (40140700001) (1096003) (8676002) (

DIR:INB;

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalArrivalTime: 12 Oct 2021 17:58:20.0597 (UTC)

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Network-Message-Id: 5ea5bfa9-a783-4a2a-f987-08d98da%e03c

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Id: aal39538-32ab-4071-953f-2070ac88bcfe

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthSource: MW2NAM12FT026.eop-naml2.prod.protection.outlook.com

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthAs: Anonymous

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-FromEntityHeader: Internet

X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: MW4PR17MB4292

X-MS-Exchange-Transport-EndToEndLatency: 00:00:09.5316633

X-MS-Exchange-Processed-By-BccFoldering: 15.20.4587.026

X-Microsoft-Antispam-Mailbox-Delivery: wucf:0;
jmr:0;auth:0;dest:I;

ENG: (910001) (944506458) (944626604) (4955223) (750132) (520011016) ;
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Message-Info: 4X8Vpm2V5XvOAIVIn/g8eb2K2IPJhMNegyR8cYI173ABkcfTyhkVdlPalNQ6lamvLvbBrNArwLQ501iJqqAvkKMHMyk60CBmIBskwGwlDdEeLip7TSNeKT
To: "Jon" <Hawkins>
From: "Karen Peterson" <karenp@utah.gov>
CKX-Bounce-Address: karenp@utah.gov
Subject: Fwd: Preparation Info for Wednesday's Elections Legislative

Discussion



